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April 8, 2013 

Ms. Diane Honeycutt 
National Institute of Standards and Technology 
100 Bureau Drive, Stop 8930 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899 

Re: Developing a Framework to Improve Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity 

Dear Ms. Honeycutt, 

UTC is pleased to submit our response to the National Institute of Standards and 
Technology (NIST) Request for Information RFI) in support of the development of the 
Cybersecurity Framework. 

UTC is looking forward to continue participating in the development of the Cybersecurity 
Framework through the workshops, dialog, and other venues. If you have any questions 
about the content of this respond, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

Nadya Bartol, CISSP, CGEIT 
Senior Cybersecurity Strategist 
202-833-6809 
Nadya.bartol@utc.org 
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